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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  School District Superintendents 
  School District Assistant Superintendents 
  School Principals 
 
FROM: Pam Stewart 
 
DATE: August 23, 2013 
 
SUBJECT: Weekly Memo 
 
Please provide any updated contact information (e-mail, direct office number, cell number, etc.) 
for Superintendents to Donna Freaney at Donna.Freaney@fldoe.org. 
 
The following table contains Department of Education documents for the week of August 19-23, 
2013. 

Title, Link(s) Action Required and 
Due Date 

Technical Assistance Paper - Assistive Technology for 
Students with Disabilities 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6801/dps-2013-65.pdf  
 

 

2013 Legislation – Senate Bill 1108 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6804/dps-2013-105.pdf  
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Title, Link(s) Action Required and 
Due Date 

Clinical Educator Trainer Preparation Sessions 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6805/dps-2013-112.pdf  
 

 

Specific Appropriations 7 and 87 - Library Media 
Allocation 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6802/dps-2013-113.pdf (memo) 
 
http://info.fldoe.org/docushare/dsweb/Get/Document-
6803/dps-2013-113a.pdf (attachment) 
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